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TEXAS LOCAL VITAL RECORDS
SECURITY PAPER ORDER FORM

PLEASE COMPLETE TOP PORTION AND EMAIL TO: orders@veritrace.com

9487 Dry Fork Road, Harrison, OH 45030 • Tel. 513-202-0790 • Fax. 513-202-0593

DATE:

LOCATION:

ADDRESS:

CITY: STATE: ZIP:

ATTN:

PHONE:

EMAIL:

COMMENTS/REQUESTS:

THIS SECTION TO BE COMPLETED BY VERITRACE

SHIP DATE:

TRACKING/BOL #:

CONTROL NOS. SHIPPED:

SHIPPING METHOD: PARCEL FREIGHT

NO. OF CARTONS SHIPPED:

SHIP-TO 

PO NUMBER:

B6 8.5x11 QTY:

B6 STARTING SERIAL No.:

B7 8.5x14 QTY:

B7 STARTING SERIAL No.:

All orders are packaged in reams of 500, with lowest serial number on top.  
If you require different packaging, please indicate in the box below.

(Please indicate entire serial number,                                 
including any prefixes and leading "0"s)

(Please indicate entire serial number,                                 
including any prefixes and leading "0"s)

12/20/23

County Clerk's Office
2 N. Main St., RM. 131

Cleburne TX 76033
Sarah George

24-

5,000
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Sarah George

From: Brian D'Angelo <bdangelo@veritrace.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 10:23 AM

To: Sarah George

Cc: Nikki Ortegon

Subject: RE: Pricing

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Johnson County email system.
Use care when opening links or attachments. Report suspicious emails.

Correct.  

Thanks! 

Brian D’Angelo
Security Print  
Project Manager 

9487 Dry Fork Road 
Harrison, OH  45030 

   o:  +1.513.202.0790 
d:  +1.513.202.5717 
f:  +1.513.202.0593 
e:  bdangelo@veritrace.com
w: www.veritrace.com

NOTICE: The informafion transmifted is intended only for the person or enfity to which it is addressed and may 
contain confidenfial and/or privileged material. Any review, re-transmission, disseminafion or other use of, or taking 
of any acfion in reliance upon, this informafion by persons or enfifies, other than the intended recipient, is 
prohibited.  If you have received this in error, please contact the sender and destroy any copies of this document.

From: Sarah George <sgeorge@johnsoncountytx.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 11:23 AM 
To: Brian D'Angelo <bdangelo@veritrace.com> 
Cc: Nikki Ortegon <Nikki@johnsoncountytx.org> 
Subject: Pricing 

Good Morning,  

We are getting ready to place an order. Is the below pricing still accurate?  

B6 - $0.4430 
B7 - $0.5093 

B6 Setup Fee - $198.75 
B7 Setup Fee - $198.75 

Thank you,  

Sarah George 
Chief Deputy 
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County Clerk’s Office  
Johnson County, TX 
Ext. 2603 
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